## GCAW 2020 Summer Board Meeting - 10:30 Start 8/2//2020

Location - Virtual/Kohler

Present in meeting: Brian Bobinski, Andrew Delong, Tonya Gnewikow, Becky Halverson, Scott Helms, Adam McDonald, Steve O'Brien, Tony Pritchard, Brian Scrobel, Andy Landenberger, Chad Salay,, Rob Jansen, Jeff Schmidt

Absent: Carole Zierden, Jay Christiansen, Ray Johnson, Andrea Weiland, Brandy Johnston, Dirk Willis, Bob Sullivan

Meeting called to order at 10:40 am

- 1) Spring Board Meeting Minutes
  - a) Spring 2020 GCAW Board Meeting
  - b) Motion by Rob to approve, second by Becky, Passed.
- 2) Personnel Report: Bobinski
- 3) Treasurer's Report Becky
  - a. GCAW Board Meeting Treasurer Report 8-1-20
  - b. The budgets were pushed back to the next meeting.
- 4) Spring/Summer Clinic Scrobel
  - a) Possible SentryWorld
  - b) Check setup with virtual clinic
  - c) Tentative dates March 26- 27 2021.
  - d) Schools may not have travel for conference, maybe a one day could be put in place.
  - e) Summer Clinic 2021
    - i) Date June 22-23, 2021
- 5) Membership Schmidt
  - a) New membership starts August 2021
- 6) Hall of Fame and Awards OB
  - a) Everything put on hold
- 7) College Showcase Delong/McDonald
  - a) 100 players
  - b) <u>Virtual coaches book</u> sent to all coaches present or not.
  - c) Results
  - d) Date for 2021 4th of July issue.
- 8) Social Media Pritchard/McDonald

- WIAA Request
- Tony and Adam will work to get something out to members on wiaa request.
- Virtual clinic from the Mark Wilson and David Roesch from Spring.
- 9) Communication McDonald
  - a) golfcoachesofwisconsin@gmail.com
  - b) Storage of documents can be housed in a central location.
- 10) Academic All State Sullivan
  - a) All state forms received in the mail.
  - b) 613 nominations
- 11) Scholarship Jay
  - a) <a href="https://golfcoacheswi.org/scholarship/">https://golfcoacheswi.org/scholarship/</a>
  - b) Motion by Tonya, Second by Andrew Delong. Vote passed.
- 12) Marketing Committee Pritchard
  - a) Board Gift
  - b) SuperSpeed clinic participation
- 13) Website Report Ray
  - a) None
- 14) Retired Coaches Report Sullivan
  - a) None
- 15) WSGA Rob
  - a) Year has gone well, no major issues with the WSGA events.
- 16) Old Business
  - a) Coach of the Year proposal

GCAW (Amac) to send out an email to all coaches in the state asking for a Coach of the Year nomination around the time of Conference Tournaments or Regionals. If anyone gets more than one vote, they will be put on an online ballot. GCAW (Amac) would then send out an online voting ballot with those who received more than one vote to all coaches in the state during the week of Regionals with a due date around Sectionals.

17) New Business

- 18) WIAA Report Bobinski
- 19) Jr PGA Landenberger (12:00)
- 20) All-State Bobinski

## **Discussion Topics**

- Who is playing and what types of seasons
- Master event schedule (fall and spring)
- Spring season What should it look like?

Run concurrently with the boys season, slight stagger

- State tournament series
  - Yes to both Fall and Spring for girls golf. Would expect the two state titles or experiences.

Similar setups for fall and spring

- All State
  - Wait to see what the fall looks like.
- Academic All State
  - Award both in the Spring and Fall for girls golf
- Safety Precautions
  - NO SHOTGUN STARTS strongly encourage shotgun starts
  - Arrival time
  - No scoreboard
  - No scorecard exchanges
    - Need a score verification process as soon as they are done.
  - Verbal confirm score
  - No multiple groups on tee boxes
  - No large coaches meeting
  - If food offered suggestion to be grab and go.
  - Spectators School control?

Flag sticks to remain in (use WSGA language)
Definition of a stroke holed (use WSGA language)

Delimitation of a cultivation foliate (account to the language)

Bunkers to play as preferred lies. (use the WSGA language)

Motion by Brian to adjourned, second by Tonya.

End 12:43